

From: Ben Burrus

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: September 19, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Please address both the items below:

This relates to: STA 1733-EX-ST-2019

1) Submit a realistic start date that is at least 15 days from the date you respond to this inquiry.

PK response:

For the start date, this is based on when we participate in the trial at the turnaround. It has a fixed start and end date, we are giving the dates when we anticipate that the trial will likely be running.

2) Provide detailed explanation on temporary trial you wish to conduct.

PK response:

PK is going to running a temporary trial with the Nokia equipment (to broadcast the signal) and our proprietary "smart badges" that will be used to track data during a scheduled outage (called a turnaround) at a customer facility. We will be using the Nokia equipment to create a network that will send and receive data to and from the smart badges and the PK proprietary technology platform. This will be operated by our technical team, with the assistance of Nokia. The turnaround will take place beginning in late September running until a presently undetermined date in late October. We anticipate that our trial will start at the beginning (we will need to set up and test all of the equipment) and run through the end of the turnaround. We will be working with Nokia to gather information that will help us understand any technical issues with our technology.